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]ara-on-tjie-Lake offers historical fare

" King at Niagare-on-the-Lake, Ontario,
On'e Would neyer guess that it had been
O<ýuPied by enemy troaps, burned ta the
9rOUJnd and thraugh the years been dealt
a rlumrlber of setbacks.

1Wais just over 200 years ago that
Loyalists - fugitives tram the American
Ftevlution - crowded Fort Niagara on

teast bank <now the American side)
Of the Niagara River and overflowed onto
ti1'West bank.

The settlement, known variously as
es5t Niagara and Butiersburg, prospered
k111f 1792 Lieutenant Governor John

"'Ies Simcoe chose it as the capital of
UPPer Canada, renaming it Newark.

'rwO Years leter he decided it was too
VýnIJîrle ta invasion f ram the south and
fllOVed the capital ta York (Toronto).

Hawever, Newark continued to grow
a Port and military station. Fort
ereWas buiit there between 1796 and
R , andLieutenant Colonel lsac

%las ready ta take command when
-broke out in 1812.

in the Americans attacked Fart George
il hesPrngof 1813 and then accupied

te ad thewn until December. When

sm î ay n a t ion ta the:British

N Afte , the war the citizens rebuiit
%akadprospered for 25 years, until

ýheWliandCanal was built in 1829.

This toak shipping traffic away fram
Newark, and its part, shipbuilding and
other businesses deciined.

Tourist spot
The reiiroad came in 1854 and gave
Newark a new lease an lite and e new
neme, Niagara. (The steam locomative
wes called The Niagara.) The train
braught tourists and summer people ta
this mild and pleesant spot on Lake
Ontarioaend the Niagara River. Sump-
tuous summer houses, restaurants and
inns were built, praviding work for crafts-
men and a market for shopkeepers. Later
the railroad introduced fruit starage cars,
which ellowed fruit growing ta expand
into a cash crop for the fermers for the
fi rst time.

A high school principal, Janet Cerna-
chan, put her finger on the direction of
the town when she started the Historical
Society in 1895. Five years later, as if ta
confirmn its new direction, the town was

renamed, Niagara-an-the-Lake, chasen
this time for postal reasans.

The Depressian actually gave the next

boost ta interest in the town s pest; the

rebuilding of Fart George, abandoned in

the 1820s, was begun as a make-work
project in the late 1930s.

Since t hen the townspeople have teken
contrai of their awn destiny, promoting
restoration and preservetion of the aid
buildings within the town limits. The

town has a number of fine ho4Jses and

ather buildings from the early 1800s,
tram Georgian ta Regency style.

Not only is Niagara-on-the-Lake Iovely
ta look at, but there are also many attrac-
tive shaps ta enjoy. Somne are very aid,
like McClelland's gracery, serving the
townfolk since the 1800s. Same have
grown out of a lacal industry, like
Greaves' jams and jellies, made in the
town since 1928. Others appeal ta the
tourist market, affering antiques, fine
crafts ar ather gift items.

in 1973, a new building was added by
the town ta house the Shaw Festival
Theatre - the annual summer theatre
festival established in 1962 ta present
works by Shaw and his contemporaries.
The company also puts an Iighter works
in the Court House and the Rayai George
Theatres.

For variety, visitors ta the town can
play golf on the lake-and-riverside course,
whase second hole is within the walls of
unrestared Fort Mississauga, built in 1814
ta replace the less effectively situated
Fort George.

The Niagara Historical Museum has
warthwhile reading material as well as
well laid aut mrrms shawing material
fram Indian ta Victorien times.

Mediterranean i8 subject of lectures

A new series of annual lectures on Medi-
terranean cultures is being presented by
the Canadien Mediterranean Institute at
the National Library of Canada in
Ottawa.

The lectures are being sponsored by
the institute's president G. Hamilton
Southam as Dert of the institute's ara-

the Buttery in Niagara-on aci oaKe, IS a PuP


